From:
Sent: 25 January 2024 09:36
To: @ tfl.gov.uk>

Cc: tfl.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: 50mph sign on slip into BP station, nearside A20 Sidcup bypass, Kent Bound

@ tfl.gov.uk>

Me & Met Police pass on their thanks for the quick response

Thanks!!

SME - Safety Cameras

©TRANSPORT FOR LONDON

Capital Delivery Infrastructure - Assets

27d FloorPalestra | 197 Blackfriars Road | London SE | 8NJ

vt [

TfL RESTRICTED

From: @ fmconway.co.uk>
Sent: 25 January 2024 04:03
To: @ tfl.gov.uk>; Operational Hub

@ fmconway.co.uk>

@ tfl.gov.uk>;
@ tfl.gov.uk>;

@ fmconway.co.uk>;

@ tfl.gov.uk>;

tfl. ov.u|<>;-

@ fmconway.co.uk>;

@ fmconway.co.uk>
Subject: RE: 50mph sign on slip into BP station, nearside A20 Sidcup bypass, Kent Bound

Good morning,

Please see the photos attached, our IRU as attended, removed, and changed. The job hasn’t
been raised on Maximo yet as waiting for ATO which was advised from day staff.

Kind regards,

T HMF South Contract
O WA I Email:-@fmconwav.co.uk
- F orect people © pres 1 Address: FM Conway Depot, Beddington Lane, Croydon, CRO 4TH

Website: www.fmconway.co.uk

flink ]



http://www.fmconway.co.uk/
https://en-gb.facebook.com/FM-Conway-438757479596887/
https://uk.linkedin.com/company/fm-conway-ltd
https://twitter.com/FMConwayltd?ref_src=twsrc%5egoogle|twcamp%5eserp|twgr%5eauthor
https://www.instagram.com/fm_conway/

TfL RESTRICTED

From: @ tfl.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 1:34 PM

To: @ fmconway.co.uk>
Cc: @ tfl.gov.uk>; @ tfl.gov.uk>;
@ tfl.gov.uk>; @ tfl.gov.uk>

Subject: 50mph sign on slip into BP station, nearside A20 Sidcup bypass, Kent Bound

External Message: Do not click or open links or attachments unless you recognise the sender and
know the contentis safe.

Hi,
Please can this be removed immediately.

Please let me know once removed

Thanks

Network Management Directorate

©TRANSPORT FOR LONDON

TfL Operations | Network Management Directorate | NM — Asset Operations
| It floor — TfL Offices | Beddington Lane | Croydon CRO 4TH

v [ I I o

From: | @ metpolice.uk | @ metpolice uk>
Sent: 25 January 2024 08:48
@ . gov.vc; I © ;o>

To:
@ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 50mph sign on slip into BP station, nearside A20 Sidcup bypass, Kent Bound

Thanks everyone for the swift response to fixing this for us.

Kind Regards

MO10 Met Prosecutions | Metropolitan Police Service
MetPhone
Email

@met.police.uk

https ://metropolitanpolice.sharepoint.com/teams /MO 10MetP rosecutions MP S

MO0 SharePoint Site: View newd, events ond support
on our LharePainl Sie for MOI0 coleagues



https://metropolitanpolice.sharepoint.com/teams/MO10MetProsecutionsMPS
https://metropolitanpolice.sharepoint.com/teams/MO10MetProsecutionsMPS

MORE LESS HIGH

TRUST CRIME STAMDARDS

From:
Sent: 25 January 2024 07:11
To:

@ tfl.gov.uk>

@met.police.uk>;_
@ tfl.gov.uk>; @ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: Fwd: 50mph sign on slip into BP station, nearside A20 Sidcup bypass, Kent Bound

Now complete

Capital Delivery Infrastructure - Assets
Transport for London

TfL RESTRICTED

From: @ fmconway.co.uk>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 4:02:32 AM

To: @ tfl.gov.uk>; Operational Hub
@ fmconway.co.uk>

@ tfl.gov.uk>;
@ tfl.gov.uk>; -

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

i ¥ HMF South Contract
O WA I Email:_@fmconway.co.uk
- F orect pecpls - oreat work Address: FM Conway Depot, Beddington Lane, Croydon, CRO 4TH

Website: www.fmconway.co.uk

flink o


http://www.fmconway.co.uk/
https://en-gb.facebook.com/FM-Conway-438757479596887/
https://uk.linkedin.com/company/fm-conway-ltd
https://twitter.com/FMConwayltd?ref_src=twsrc%5egoogle%7Ctwcamp%5eserp%7Ctwgr%5eauthor
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
| st floor — TfL Offices | Beddington Lane | Croydon CRO 4TH

v [ I o

From: @ tfl.gov.uk>
Sent: 24 January 2024 17:02

To:

@ tfl.gov.uk>; @ tfl.gov.uk>

@ met.police.uk; @ tfl.gov.uk>;
@ tfl.gov.uk>; @ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: 50mph sign on slip into BP station, nearside A20 Sidcup bypass, Kent Bound

Thanks -

Sent from Qutlook foriOS

TfL CONFIDENTIAL

From: @ tfl.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 4:54:13 PM
To: @ tfl.gov.uk>

Cc:

@ met.police.uk

@ met.police.uk>;
@ tfl.gov.uk>; @ tfl.gov.uk>;

@ tfl.gov.uk>; @ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: 50mph sign on slip into BP station, nearside A20 Sidcup bypass, Kent Bound



https://aka.ms/o0ukef

Hi ] - this issue has now gotthe press /Jfj / City Hall involved - can we please chase
Conways AS AP to confirm they have removed the offending sign?

Call me any time
Cheers

SME - Safety Cameras
©TRANSPORT FOR LONDON

Capital Delivery Infrastructure - Assets
2nd FloorPalestra | 197 Blackfriars Road | London SE | 8NJ

Mobite: | N D @ <o &

TfL CONFIDENTIAL
From: @met.police.uk_@met.police.uk>

Sent: 24 January 2024 16:48
To: @ tfl.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: 50mph sign on slip into BP station, nearside A20 Sidcup bypass, Kent Bound

Can you update me when the sign has been removed please?
Kind Regards

| Safety Camera Operations |
MO10 Met Prosecutions | Metropolitan Police Service

MetPhone
Email @met.police.uk
https:/metropolitanpolice.sharepoint.com/teams/MO 10MetP rosecutionsMP S

MO0 sharePoint Site: View news, events ond support
on our SharePoint Site for MO10 colleagues,

MORE LESS HIGH
TRUST CRIME STANDARDS

@tfl.gov.uk>

From:
Sent: 24 January 2024 15:55
To: @ met.police.uk>

Subject: FW: 50mph sign on slip into BP station, nearside A20 Sidcup bypass, Kent Bound
Will make sure it gets fitted when they receive it

Cheers

.— Safety Cameras



https://metropolitanpolice.sharepoint.com/teams/MO10MetProsecutionsMPS

©TRANSPORT FOR LONDON
Capital Delivery Infrastructure - Assets
2nd FloorPalestra | 197 Blackfriars Road | London SE I 8NJ

Mobite: | (O .=
TfL RESTRICTED

@tfl.gov.uk>
@tfl.gov.uk>; _

afmconway.co.uk>

1 o i [ 1.1
(@tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 50mph sign on slip into BP station, nearside A20 Sidcup bypass, Kent Bound

Hi
I'll get an order in for one, doubtful we have any in the yard

From:
Sent: 24 Janua
To:

2024 14:02

Thanks

TfL RESTRICTED
@ tfl.gov.uk>

@ti.gov.ut; I
@fmconway. co u|<>

From:
Sent: 24 January 2024 13:44

OVU

@tfl gov. uk>
Subject: Re: 50mph sign on slip into BP station, nearside A20 Sidcup bypass, Kent Bound

- Met have asked if a 40 repeater can be installed where the 50 is?

, Safety Cameras
Capital Delivery Infrastructure - Assets
Transport for London

TfL RESTRICTED

From: @ tfl.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 1:33:58 PM
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

©STRANSPORT FOR LONDON

TfL Operations | Network Management Directorate | NM — Asset Operations
| It floor — TfL Offices | Beddington Lane | Croydon CRO 4TH

™ - [




From: @met.police.uk_@met.police.uk>
Sent: 24 January 2024 15:57

To: @ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: 50mph sign on slip into BP station, nearside A20 Sidcup bypass, Kent Bound

Perfect thanks for the swift action -

Kind Regards

| Safety Camera Operations |
MO10 Met Prosecutions | Metropolitan Police Service

MetPhone |
Email @met.police.uk

https ://metropolitanpolice.sharepoint.com/teams /MO 10MetP rosecutionsMP S

MO0 sharePoint Site: View news, events ond support
an our SharePoint Site flor MOIO colleagurs

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

— Safety Cameras

TRANSPORT FOR LONDON

Capital Delivery Infrastructure - Assets

2nd FloorPalestra | [97 Blackfriars Road | London SE | 8NJ

Mobite: | [ O @ <.k

From: @ tfl.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 January 2024 16:01
@ tfl.gov.uk>;
@TfL.gov.uk>;

@ tfl.gov.uk>

@ tfl.gov.uk>;

@1i.gov.uk>; [ N

@ tfl.gov.uk>

@ tfl.gov.uk>;

@ tfl.gov.uk>;

@ tfl.gov.uk>;



https://metropolitanpolice.sharepoint.com/teams/MO10MetProsecutionsMPS
https://metropolitanpolice.sharepoint.com/teams/MO10MetProsecutionsMPS

Subject: Re: For approval - A20 Eastbound speed limit change/News Shopper - Reactive
line

Thanks both, that's worrying to hear. Don't think it affects our line at this stage as | assume
we can't confirm any of this publicly yet.

@ tfl.gov.uk>

From:
Sent: 24 January 2024 15:55
To:

@ tf govu
@TfL.gov.uk

@ tfl.gov.uk

ov.uk
TfL @TIL.gov.uk:

@ tfl.gov.uk>;

@ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Forapproval - A20 Eastbound speed limit change/News S hopper - Reactive

line

Thanks [Ji] We will pick up with you separately.

@tfl.gov.uk>

From:
Sent: 24 January 2024 15:53
To:

@ tfl.gov.uk>;
@TfL.gov.uk>;

@ tfl.gov.uk>; @ tfl.gov.uk>;
@ tfl.gov.uk>;

@ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: For approval - A20 Eastbound speed limit change/News S hopper - Reactive

line

Hi

Literally just come off the phone with from MPS about this. They have been
receiving calls from members of the public about the issue.

Based on info they have had they assumed a member of public has deliberately put this in
the midst of the 40 zone.

The concern is that NIPs have been issued when this incorrect signage has been in view.
We are managing thatissue and RSS are advising

| understand provision is being made to remove the 50 sign
Will update as necessary

Thanks

Sent from Qutlook foriOS



https://aka.ms/o0ukef

From: @ tfl.gov.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, January 24, 2024 3:44: 57 PM

To: @ tfl gov uk TfL ov.uk>:
@TIL.gov.uk: @tfl.gov.uk

@ tfl.gov.uk
@tﬂ.gov.uk>; @ tfl.gov.uk>;

@ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Forapproval - A20 Eastbound speed limit change/News Shopper - Reactive

line
Thanks - Has this be shared with Met?

__ can you please make MO8 aware of the situation please? Thank you
From:

Sent: 24 January 2024 15:36
To:

@ tfl.gov.uk>

@TfL.gov.uk>;

@TfL.gov.uk>; @ tfl.gov.uk>

@ tfl.gov.uk>;
@11 zov uic;
@ tfl.gov.uk>

Subject: Forapproval - A20 Eastbound speed limit change/News Shopper - Reactive line

Hi

We have been contacted by a journalist writing for local newspaper News Shopper about a
40mph speed limit on the A20 Sidcup Road.

@ tfl.gov.uk>;

Residents have claimed that a lack of awareness, and possible confusing signage, have led
to them receiving fines for speeding here.

We are looking into the attached photo of a 50mph sign which may have been erroneously
placed on the road. Otherwise the limit has been in for some months and the below
statement uses lines we've used when asked about this before.

Please could you let me know if you have any comments on this? Deadline is 12pm
tomorrow.

Thanks

A TfL spokesperson said: “Safety is our number one priority and we have temporarily
introduced a 40mph speed limit on the A20 Sidcup Road due to ongoing surface water
flooding and water sheeting which has caused a number of safety concerns. This presents a
serious risk to road users and this reduced speed limit will stay in place until permanent
drainage measures can be installed.



"We want to ensure that all drivers are treated fairly and speed limit signage, compliant with
traffic sign regulations, was installed to reflect the new limit. We are reviewing the signage
along the A20 to confirm that this remains the case.”

rrom:
Sent: anuary :

To: TfL Press Office <PressOffice@tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: A20 Eastbound sped limit change - statement request

Good morning,

| am a reporter for the News Shopper in south east London, | hope you are well.

| have been in contact with multiple people who have received NIPs after ‘speeding along the
A20’.

The issue relates particularly to the A20 Eastbound, West of Sandy Lane, east of Cookham
Road.

Drivers have said that before December 28, this area was a 70mph road which changed into a
50mph, but it has now dropped down to 40mph.

Despite this, drivers were not made aware of the sudden change, and have since received
speeding tickets.

Some of these drivers could face losing their homes, jobs, going to court, bans, financial
hardship and much more, so | would really appreciate someone could look at this issue and get
back to me.

Here are the main issues surrounding the road:


mailto:PressOffice@tfl.gov.uk

e Onlyone side of the carriageway is 40mph

e There has been no layout change since the signage

e SatNav’s and Google Maps are still displaying a speed limit of 70mph

e There has been no “grace period” once it went live on December 28

e Thereisa ‘50mph’ sign located on this part of the road, which could be confusing to
drivers.

Many people have reached out to me regarding their concerns. Here are a few stand out quotes:
“It has also been brought to our attention that a 50mph sign has been erected in between two
40mph signs, which is extremely confusing for drivers and does not make it explicitly clear
which speed we are supposed to be driving (please see image attached).

“Not to mention, the drastic change in speed limitis incredibly unsafe for that type of road.”

“This is affecting a majority with clean licences, jobs, careers, children etc who all need their
licence to work and ultimately survive if they’re looking at disqualifications and being made
unemployed as a result - It'll affect the mental and the physical health of those involved.”

“l have had a clean license for the 12 years | have been driving, so you can imagine the stress
and upset this has caused. | thought given | have no previous convictions | could do a speed
awareness course for my first NIP | received however | was travelling 53mph so | think this
means | will be punished with points and a fine, | have two other NIP’s and a possible one other
coming. | will also lose my job, my home and will not be able to financially take care of my 2-
year-old. | have worked hard all my life, bought my own home, and kept a stable job throughout
my adult years for this all to be taken away from me because of poor signage.”

Please could you provide a statement regarding the above by 12pm tomorrow (January 25).

| understand that this is a complex case so please let me know if you need more time.

Many thanks,



in

From:
Sent: 24 January 2024 15:30

@ tfl.gov.uk>

@ tfl.gov.uk>;
@ tfl.gov.uk>;

@ tfl.gov.uk>;

@tﬂ.gov.uk>;-

Cc: @ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: For approval - A20 Eastbound speed limit change/News S hopper - Reactive
line

@ tfl.gov.uk>;
@ tfl.gov.uk>

Thanks- Will remove for now

From: tfl.gov.uk>

Sent: 24 January 2024 15:26

@ tfl.gov.uk>; @ tfl.gov.uk>;
@ tfl.gov.uk>;

@ tfl.gov.uk>; @tﬂ.gov.u|<>;-

Cc: @ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Forapproval - A20 Eastbound speed limit change/News Shopper - Reactive
line

Hi

I’'m uncertain if this has been the case to date but | can look into it.

Kind Regards,


http://www.linkedin.com/in/poppy-h-4394bb96
https://twitter.com/PoppyHuggett

Principal Sponsor
Investment Delivery Planning
[ O0th Floor, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London. SE | 8NJ

Transport for London ©
Email:-@tﬂ.gov.uk

From:
Sent: 24 January 2024 14:41

@tfl.gov.uk>

@ tfl.gov.uk>;
@ tfl.gov.uk>; -

Cc: @ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: For approval - A20 Eastbound speed limit change/News S hopper - Reactive

line

Thanks
we're not

that's good to know and | think we should keep the statement high level now if
per cent sure what the issue is yet.

| was hoping/asking if anybody here could confirm the sat nav point! As it would be good to
say we've done this. But can remove if not.

From:
Sent: 24 January 2024 14:25

@ tfl.gov.uk>

@ tfl.gov.uk>; @ tfl.gov.uk>;

tfl.gov.uk>;

@ tfl.gov.uk>; @tﬂ.gov,u|<>;-

Cc: @ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Forapproval - A20 Eastbound speed limit change/News S hopper - Reactive

line

Hi

The location of the 50mph sign, is located in where it was previously 70mph (as shown
below). It doesn’t appear to be the case thatthis could be a legacy sign due to the difference
in speed limits and also from the google street view below where no sign is shown at this
location.

This also doesn’t appear in the drawings for the installation of the new 40mph signs. There
could be the assumption thatis a unauthorised sign.

Justto add to the below and as included in previous communications regarding the signs:
The new speed limitsignage is compliant with the traffic sign regulations, and has
been approved by the Metropolitan Police Service.

Has there been confirmation that this was provided to Satnav companies?
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Kind Regards,

Principal Sponsor

Investment Delivery Planning

| 0th Floor, Palestra, 197 Blackfriars Road, London. SE| 8NJ
Transport for London €

Email: -@tﬂ.gov.uk

@ tfl.gov.uk>

From:
Sent: 24 January 2024 13:49

@ tfl.gov.uk>;

@ tfl.gov.uk>;



@ tfl.gov.uk>

Cc: @ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: For approval - A20 Eastbound speed limit change/News S hopper - Reactive

line

Thanks very much both - | assume that means we can say something like the below in red?
And can | please confirm that sathav companies were made aware of the new limit (or is
there anybody we could ask if we're not sure)?

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

Additional information

From:
Sent: 24 January 2024 12:45
To: @ tfl.gov.uk>;
@ tfl.gov.uk>;

@ tfl.gov.uk>

@ tfl.gov.uk>;

Cc: @ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Forapproval - A20 Eastbound speed limit change/News Shopper - Reactive

line
Hi
I’'m not aware of any 50mph signs in the 40mph area, and we have not erected any new

ones, butam on site tomorrow and will check. If one has been missed I'll get it removed
asap

Thanks



From:

Sent: 24 January 2024 12:22
To: @ tfl.gov.uk>; @tﬂ.gov.uk>;-
@ tfl.gov.uk>;

@ tfl.gov.uk>;
@ tfl.gov.uk>

@tﬂ.gov.uk>;-

Cc: @ tfl.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Forapproval - A20 Eastbound speed limit change/News Shopper - Reactive

line

- — that doesn’t look like something we would have installed, first because of the design,
secondly because the height this has been installed at.

- — can you confirm that this shouldn’t be here and thatyou can get this removed
please?

From:
Sent: 24 January 2024 12:16
To:

@tfl.gov.uk>

@ tfl.gov.uk>; @tﬂ.gov.uk>;-
@ tfl.gov.uk>; @ tfl.gov.uk>

@ tfl.gov.uk>

Subject: Forapproval - A20 Eastbound speed limit change/News Shopper - Reactive line

Hello,

We've been contacted again about the 40mph speed limit on A20 Sidcup Road with
complaints from local residents.

We have a previously approved statement on this below which | think still works, but | think
we need to respond to the questions about the 50mph sign and satnavs.



Should the 50mph sign be there and do we have an explanation for this? And | assume that
we have told satnav firms about the changes and that any discrepancy is due to people not
updating their devices?

The deadline is tomorrow so would be good to get this over to City Hall today.

Thanks very much

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

"The new speed limit signage is compliant with the traffic sign regulations, and has been
approved by the Metropolitan Police Service. Additional temporary signage has also been
installed to ensure drivers are aware of the change in speed limit.”

Additional information

e TfL has supplied satnav companies with information about the new speed limit
e 50mph signs?

From:

Sent: 24 January 2024 11:14

To: TfL Press Office <PressOffice@ tfl.gov.uk>

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
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